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OHIO TURNPIKE AND  
INFRASTRUCTURE COMMISSION 

 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
ISSUED MARCH 20, 2020 

 
to 

BID INVITATION NO. 4364 
A COMPLETE MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT FOR ELEVATORS LOCATED AT VARIOUS 

COMMISSION BUILDINGS FOR A PERIOD OF ONE (1) YEAR 
 
 

OPENING DATE: 2:00 P.M. (EASTERN TIME), MARCH 25, 2020 
 

ATTENTION OF BIDDERS IS DIRECTED TO: 
 

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 2:00 P.M. ON MARCH 20, 2020 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
Issued by the Ohio Turnpike and Infrastructure Commission through Jennifer L. Stueber, Esq., General 
Counsel. 
 
  
_____________________ 3/20/2020 
Jennifer L. Stueber, Esq.,      Date     
General Counsel        
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ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 2:00 P.M. ON MARCH 20, 2020: 

 
Q#1 Will the bid opening still be as scheduled?  Asking due to COVID-19 situation. 
 
A#1 The Commission is required by law to conduct bid openings in public.  Therefore, a public bid 

opening will take place at the Commission’s Administration Building as scheduled on March 25, 
2020 at 2:00 P.M. (Eastern Time).  After the bid opening, a bid tabulation will be posted on the 
Commission’s website by the end of business on Wednesday, March 25, 2020. 

 
Q#2 Will notary stamp be required due to limitations of staff from COVID-19? 
 
A#2 Due to the issues related to COVID-19, a notary stamp on the Non-Collusion Affidavit is 

optional.  However, please be advised that the successful bidder, if one is selected, will be 
required to submit a fully signed and notarized Non-Collusion Affidvit prior to the issuance of a 
purchase order. 

 
Q#3 Is a bid bond required for this bid? 
 
A#3 No. Please refer to the Notice to Bidders which states: “PLEASE NOTE, A BID 

GUARANTY/PERFORMANCE BOND IS NOT REQUIRED FOR THIS BID INVITATION.” 
 
Q#4 Is the elevator maintenance bid still going to be due on the 25th?  I’m assuming it wouldn’t 

be a public bid opening due to the virus concerns. Is there any thoughts to extend the bid a 
couple weeks?  

 
A#4 The bid opening date will not be extended.  Bids are due by 2:00 P.M. (Eastern Time) on 

Wednesday, March 25, 2020 and, as required by law, will be opened in public.  See A#1 above. 
 
 
Receipt of Addendum No. 1   
Bid Invitation No. 4364 is hereby acknowledged: 
 
(Firm Name)        
 
(Signature)         
 
(Printed Name)        
 
(Date)        
 
BIDDERS MUST RETURN THE ABOVE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT  
OF RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 WITH THEIR BID. 
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